
From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed)
Subject: Re: IP summary
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 4:21:44 PM

Hi, Dustin,
 
Thank you for putting the summary together. Let’s try to meet with the lawyer as soon as they can.
 
Lily
 

From: Dustin Moody <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 at 2:00 PM
To: "Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)" <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>
Cc: Lily Chen <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: IP summary
 
Andy,
     Just a reminder to set up a meeting with the lawyer.  I attached a one-pager summarizing our
most pressing IP concerns.  Feel free to edit it if you wish.
 
Dustin
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